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From: Woodlan, Don [Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 8:46 PM

To: Monarque, Stephen; ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Cc: Conly, John; Evans, Todd; Bird, Bobby; nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com;
Michael_Melton@mnes-us.com; Reible, Robert

Subject: 2013-03-19 Woodlan - talking points for 3-20-2013 COLA status call

Attachments: 2013-03-20 Talking Points.pdf

See attached.

Donald R. Woodlan

Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs

Luminant Power
O- 254-897-6887 C- 214-542-7761

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.
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